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Dodge, Tamara

From: Bowers, Jim

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Amendment for the OCI Tech Bill LRB 3655
Yes thank you

Jum Bowers

Legislative Assistont

Office of

Representative Kevin Petersen
1-608-237-9140 Office

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Bowers, Jim <Jim.Bowers@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment for the OCI Tech Bill LRB 3655

Hi Jim,

I can do a preliminary version of the amendment with a placeholder for the bill number. Then it will be very fast
to turn it over once the bill number is assigned. Do you want this sent to your office (you can hand the “stripes”
off to Rep. Duchow)?

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Bowers, Jim <Jim.Bowers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment for the OCl Tech Bill LRB 3655

We have yet to get a number for the bill but would like you to draft an amendment for it.

Page 9 line 23 after in this state. — insert - and one of whom is a nurse anesthetist and
in good standing.




It will be authored by Rep. Duchow. When I get a number for the bill I will let you know.

JimBowers
Legislative Assistant

Office of

Representulive Kevin Pelerser
1-608-237-9140 Office



o

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBaO631®\e
%D 2 TJD:.(. Pl
Lot loota \
PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION Cﬂ <
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-3655/1)
/«

/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: ,
/ / / v

1. Page 9, line 23: after “state” insert “and one of whom is a nurse anesthetist

who is licensed and in good standing to practice nursing in this state”.
v (END) v



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 6:53 AM

To: ' Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: FW: Amendment for the OCI Tech Bill LRB 3655

Could you put 1920631 (AA to AB550) in the skip editing basket for the PAs so it gets jacketed and sent to Rep.
Petersen’s office this morning. | already ran it to a /1 so you just need to grab the file and put in these instructions.

Thanks.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Bowers, Jim <Jim.Bowers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:30 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment for the OCI Tech Bill LRB 3655

Please jacket for Rep Duchow but deliver to our office.

JiumvBowery
Legislative Assistoant
Office of

Representalive Kevivw Petersesv
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
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please noté my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018J.

From: Bowers, Jim <Jim.Bowers®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment for the OCI Tech Bill LRB 3655

We have yet to get a number for the bill but would like you to draft an amendment for it.

Page 9 line 23 after in this state. - insert - and one of whom is a nurse anesthetist and
in good standing. ' '

It will be authored by Rep. Duchow. When I get a number for the bill I will let you know.

JiumBowery
Legislative Assistont
Office of

Representalive Kevin Pelersen
1-608-237-9140 Office
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page9, line 23: after “state” insert “and one of whom is a nurse anesthetist

who is licensed and in good standing to practice nursing in this state”.

(END)



